Complaint # C&n 2502 V3
SANITATION COMPLAINT

EE o e e e e e e

Date_ X ||| RS Phone# (910) (919)

Name of Complainant [ ]ANONYMOUS

[\] Sewer [ ] Solid Waste [ ] Other

e . .
Nature of Complaint ._x_ gJ'! 1 &CL{L.[L ALY f'ﬂ 1 z)u’"E}j 417.&
o _ "/ \ j )

_9\(1\ 0 fnring Info Cip Jond.

Directions to site of Complaint

Owner of property site jé I ﬁn}j ?L‘t,_ﬁ(( lm\

)
Address and/or phone # (
R R L L L LR R D R A £

Inspection Inforrmation

DATE TIME PERFORMED BY
PROBLEM(S) FOUND

Correction of Problem

DATE
COMMENTS

Name Date Secured




Kellex Hinson

From: Oliver Tolksdorf

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 8:14 AM

To: Kelley Hinson

Subject: FW: [External] FWD: (Investigations/Other - FY25-322926-3800-CV) Regional Tip and/or

Complaint - North Carolina

Can you turn the below email into a complaint please.

Oliver Tolksdorf REHS
Environmental Health Supervisor
Soil Scientist

Health Department

~ tlg E"Nert'{i

(910) 893-7547 | otolksdorf@harnett org

307 W Cornelius Harnett Blvd. | Lillington, NC 27546

www.harnett.org

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Mize, Wilson <wilson.mize@dhhs.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 6:57 AM

To: Oliver Tolksdorf <otolksdorf@harnett.org>; Mark Oshorne <mosborne@harnett.org>

Subject: FW: [External] FWD: (Investigations/Other - FY25-322926-3800-CV) Regional Tip and/or Complaint - North
Carolina

Good morning gentlemen,

I received a complaint received by the EPA concerning a possible malfunctioning system at the address provided below
and I think it may fall in Harnett County. Itold them I would forward it to your office. Thanks and hope you all are
doing well!

Thanks,

Wilson Mize, REHS

On-Site Water Protection Branch Head

Division of Public Health, Environmental Health Section
NC Department of Health and Human Services

From: barrino.reginald@epa.gov <bairino.reginald@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 4:49 AM

To: Mize, Wilson <wilson.mize@dhhs nc.gov>

Subject: [External] FWD: (Investigations/Other - FY25-322926-3800-CV) Regional Tip and/or Complaint - North Carolina

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.




02/18/2025

SUBJECT: FWD: (Investigations/Other - FY25-322926-3800-CV) Regional Tip and/or Complaint - North
Carolina

FROM: barrino.reginald(@epa.gov

TO: wilson.mize@dhhs.nc.gov

CC:

For your review, thank you.

2/14/2025 12:09 PM

HQ LEAD NUMBER: FY25-322926-3800-CV

SUBJECT: Regional Tip and/or Complaint - North Carolina
FROM:

TO:

Alleged Violator's Name: Jeremy Bowden

Alleged Violator's Address: 660 lee county line road
Alleged Violator's City: Broadway

Alleged Violator's State: North Carolina

Alleged Violator's Zip: 27505

Tip or Complaint: Septic tank is overflowing, the smell is very strong and it's seeping in the ground running into crop
land.

Violation Still Occurring? Yes

State DEP/DEQ/DEM Notified? No

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.




2/18/25, 8:16 AM Harnett County Parcel Report

~~ ~ Harnett
j( gounrv

PID: 139681 0036

PIN: 9681-42-0309.000

|Account Number: 1500046422

Owner: BOWDEN JEREMY ROBERT

Mailing Address: 660 LEE COUNTY LINE RD BROADWAY, NC 27505-8801
Physical Address: 660 LEE COUNTY LINE RD BROADWAY, NC 27505 ac
Description: TR#1 CHARLES BOWDEN 1.54AMAP#2004-1122
Surveyed/Deeded Acreage: 1.54

Calculated Acreage: 1.64

Deed Date:

Deed Book/Page: 4089 - 0919

Plat(Survey) Book/Page: 2004 - 1122

Last Sale: 2021 - 12

Sale Price: $0

Qualified Code: C

Vacant or Improved: |

Transfer of Split: T

Actual Year Built: 1995

Heated Area : 1340 SqFt

Building Count : 1

Harnett County GIS

Building Value: $63106

Parcel Outbuilding Value: $1810

Parcel Land Value: 30990

Market Value: $35906

Deferred Value: $0

Total Assessed Value: $95906

Zoning: RA-20R - 1.64 acres (100.0%)
Zoning Jurisdiction: Harnett County
Wetlands: No

FEMA Flood: Minimal Flood Risk

Within 1mi of Agriculture District: Yes
Elementary School: Boone Trail Elementary
Middle School: Western Harnett Middle
High School: Western Harnett High

Fire Department: Boone Trail

EMS Department: Medic 12, D12 EMS
Law Enforcement: Harmett County Sheriff
Voter Precinct: Boone Trail

County Commissioner : Matthew Nicol

School Board Member: John Hairr

https://gis.harnett.org/E911App/Parcels/ParcelReport.aspx?pin=9681-42-0309.000
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